From: Deborah A Hecimovich

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: JASON EMSING
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 1:26:03 PM

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, please provide us with the following:

Any and all photographs, accident reports, investigation reports, memorandum, witness
statements, videos, including, but not limited to, the red light camera videos, GPS data from
Jason Emsing’s vehicle regarding the accident on October 28, 2015 at the intersection of

Halsted Street and 138" Street in Riverdale, lllinois.
Thank you!

Deborah A. Hecimovich

Susan E. Loggans & Associates, P.C.
222 North LaSalle Street

Suite 460

Chicago, IL 60601

312-201-8600

dhecimovich@logganslaw.com




